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TO: Board of Administration, Federated FROM: Theresa Sitchler 
City Employees’ Retirement System 

SUBJECT: Update Middle Initial for DATE: 09/16/2024 
 Mr. Anthony S. Palladino 

Approved Jesselle Holcomb  Date   9/16/2024 

RECOMMENDATION 

Update the middle initial for Mr. Anthony Palladino from “J” to “S”. 

BACKGROUND 

At the 06/20/2024 Board meeting, the Federated City Employees’ Retirement System Plan Board 
of Administration approved the service retirement date of Mr. Palladino effective 07/20/2024.  

Mr. Palladino’s middle initial was incorrectly listed as “J” when submitted for Board approval. 
This memo is to correct his name to Mr. Anthony S. Palladino at the 10/17/2024 Board Meeting.  

ANALYSIS 

Mr. Palladino is requesting that the Board approve the request to update his middle initial from “J” 
to “S” at the next Board Meeting to be held 10/17/2024.  

Theresa Sitchler____________ 
Theresa Sitchler 
Analyst 
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